
QUESTION AND ANSWERS FOR: 
 
 

RFP #16-46, for Engineering Services for Commercial Metal Building 10/4/16 
 
 

 
 

1. What is the approximate size of the building? 6,400 sq. ft. 
2.  What is the intended use of the building? Parts and inventory storage with crew 

rooms for maintenance staff. The idea is to have an open floor plan for the 
majority of the building for vertical warehouse type storage racks with 
additional space on one side of the building to house up to a 12 man 
maintenance crew. Also a bathroom/locker room area. 

3. Will the building have plumbing? Bathrooms? Yes, bathrooms 
4. Will the building be air conditioned? Only crew room space 
5. Is interior design required or just a shell? Interior design on crew rooms and 

bathroom/locker room area. 
 
 
                        
   

 
 


